CORPORATE ASSET SUB (FINANCE) COMMITTEE

Friday, 21 November 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Asset Sub (Finance) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 1.45 pm

Present

Members:

Roger Chadwick (Chairman)

Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman)

Randall Anderson

Deputy Michael Cassidy

Deputy Alastair Moss

Deputy John Tomlinson

Deputy Douglas Barrow Brian Harris

Officers:

Saimah Tahir Town Clerk's Department Laura Donegani Town Clerk's Department

Peter Kane Chamberlain

Dianne Merrifield Chamberlain's Department

Peter Bennett City Surveyor

Sarah Hall

Bob Meldrum

City Surveyor's Department

City Surveyor's Department

City Surveyor's Department

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Douglas Barrow, Mark Boleat and Deputy Giles Shilson.

2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING

There were no declarations of interests.

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd June 2014 be approved.

4. ANIMATING GUILDHALL YARD: A PROPOSAL FOR ENHANCED PUBLIC USF

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Director of Culture, Heritage and Libraries detailing enhancements to encourage greater public use of Guildhall Yard as part of the Guildhall Area Strategy.

Discussion ensued during which amongst other things, the following points were made:

- There needed to be one point of reference for booking use of Guildhall Yard.
- The Culture, Heritage and Libraries Department and City Surveyor's Department should work together to ensure that events operated smoothly.
- City of London Corporation's attractions needed a joined up approach to ensure they were more widely advertised such as the exhibit of the Magna Carter.
- To investigate whether there was any merit in creating a Cultural Hub Office to advertise attractions within the City of London.

RESOLVED – That Members:

- Endorse the proposition to animate Guildhall Yard in order to encourage greater public use while observing necessary sensitivities, and avoiding any prejudice to commercial lettings.
- Approve the proposal for a market to take place in the Yard on Court of Common Council days (usually nine a year), more regularly in August (when Guildhall is unavailable for private hire, subject to maintenance needs) and on special occasions, delegating authority to the Director of Culture, Heritage and Libraries (CHL) to agree specific dates aligned with the restrictions outlined in this report.
- Approve the proposal for a bar to serve food and drink in the Yard for three weeks in August (lunchtimes and early evenings), on condition that relevant licensing legislation and the restrictions outlined in items 8 to 14 are observed (with delegated authority granted to the Director of CHL to review continuance in light of any public order or other issues).
- Delegate authority to the Director of CHL to programme the Yard for three weeks in August aligned with the type of activity outlined in item 20 and the restrictions necessitated by consideration of nearby resident and worker communities, as well as any access or other requirements derived from the August maintenance programmes for Guildhall and Guildhall Yard.
- Approve the promotion and distribution of the technical specification for the Yard (appendix 1), noting the need to include access and egress to the church of St Lawrence Jewry as discussed in item 8, so that a wider range of potential activities may be identified and the quality of these is enhanced beyond the limited pool of those who approach us currently.
- Delegate authority to the City Surveyor, Director of the Built Environment, Remembrancer and Director of CHL to identify and agree on an area within the Yard where public art and sculpture installations may be hosted throughout the year.
- Note and agree that any proposals for new activities in the Yard will be planned in consultation and with the agreement of the Remembrancer, the City Surveyor and the Chief Commoner as appropriate, to ensure that priority is given to commercial hospitality

and other lettings of Guildhall space, and to ceremonial or official City functions, and that the needs of the annual maintenance programme are respected.

5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT Central Criminal Court Business Plan 2014-15

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Secondary detailing the progress made in delivering the objectives of its Business Plan for the Central Criminal Court for the period 1^{st} May -30^{th} September 2014. The Secondary was heard in support of the report

In response to a question about the Mitie contract the advised that concern had been expressed about repairs being undertaken in a more timely manner.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED – that under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.

<u>Item Number</u> <u>Paragraph Number</u> 8-24 3

8. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

RESOLVED – That the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 3rd June 2014 be approved.

9. ADDITIONAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMMES - PROGRESS REPORT (CARRIED FORWARD FROM SEPTEMBER 2014 COMMITTEE)

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor which provided an overview of the progress and expenditure on three additional works programmes.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

10. ADDITIONAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMMES - PROGRESS REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor which provided an overview of the progress and expenditure on three additional works programmes since September 2014.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

11. CITY SURVEYOR'S BUSINESS PLAN 2014-17 QUARTER 1 2014/15 PROGRESS REPORT (CARRIED FORWARD FROM SEPTEMBER 2014 COMMITTEE)

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor which provided an update on Quarter 4, 2013-14 and the progress of Quarter 1, against the 2013-2016 Business Plan.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

12. CITY SURVEYOR'S BUSINESS PLAN 2014-17 QUARTER 2 2014/15 PROGRESS REPORT

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor which provided details of Quarter 2 2014-15 progress against the 2014-2017 Business Plan and the key risk areas associated with the delivery of the plan.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

13. CORPORATE PROPERTY ASSET MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2012-2016 ANNUAL UPDATE (CARRIED FORWARD FROM SEPTEMBER 2014 COMMITTEE)

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor which provided details of the progress on delivering the Strategic aims and objectives of the Corporate Property Asset Management Strategy for 2012-2016 and the next steps required.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

14. 65 & 65A BASINGHALL STREET (JUSTICE ROOMS) - FUTURE OPPORTUNITIES (CARRIED FORWARD FROM SEPTEMBER 2014 COMMITTEE)

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor concerning the development potential of 65 & 65A Basinghall Street.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

15. **65A BASINGHALL STREET**

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Commissioner of Police.

RESOLVED – That subject to approval by the Policy and Resources Committee approval be given in principle to the use of 65a Basinghall Street.

16. CITY OF LONDON POLICE ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY -DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS ASSETS

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED – That approval be given.

17. PUBLIC CAR PARKS - REVIEW OF CAR PARK PROVISION AND ASSET MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

The Sub-Committee received a joint report of the Director of Built Environment and the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED – The short and long term Asset Management Strategy be approved.

18. THE CITY'S OPERATIONAL PROPERTY PORTFOLIO - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE ADDITIONAL BUDGET REQUIREMENT FROM 2015/16

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

19. CORPORATE PROPERTY PROJECTS

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

20. SURPLUS PROPERTIES AT THE FREEMEN'S SCHOOL

The Sub-Committee considered a report by the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED –that the report be approved subject to the approval of the approval of the Property Investment Board.

21. VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE CITY SURVEYOR

The Sub-Committee were provided with a verbal update by the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED – That the comments of the City Surveyor be noted.

RESOLVED - At 3.45pm Members agreed to suspend standing orders in order to deal with the remaining business on the agenda.

22. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

23. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

The Sub-Committee considered a report on the Barbican Capital Cap Extension.

RESOLVED – The approval of the extension of the Centre's Capital Cap by one year to 2016/17.

24. SERVICE BASED REVIEW PROPOSALS - CITY SURVEYOR'S DEPARTMENT

The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor.

RESOLVED – That the savings proposals for the City Surveyor's Department as part of the Service Based Review be endorsed.

The	meeting	closed	at 4.45	pm
-----	---------	--------	---------	----

Chairman

Contact Officer: Saimah Tahir

tel. no.: 020 7332 3414

saimah.tahir@cityoflondon.gov.uk